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From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
To: Holly Erdman; Jesse Cox; Gail Weyand; Candie Leader; Pat Nicholson
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: Notice of Application CB-19-00019 Hiatt
Date: Monday, November 18, 2019 12:12:00 PM

Good afternoon,
 
Please review the following Parcel Combination application submitted by Eudean and Pamela Hiatt
(CB-19-00019).  Any Comments need to be submitted by 5pm on December 3, 2019.  Please let me
know if there are any questions.
 
CB-19-00019 Hiatt Internal
 
CB-19-00019 Hiatt External
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:gail.weyand.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////kitnt/department/teams/CDS/Projects/Combinations/CB%202019/CB-19-00019%20Hiatt
file:////kitnt/department/teams/web-uploads/cds/land-use/Parcel%20Combinations/CB-19-00019%20Hiatt


      
 
 

KITTITAS COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Zachery Peebles, Engineering Technician I 
DATE:  November 25, 2019 
SUBJECT: Hiatt CB-19-00019 
  Tax Parcels: 480434 and 490434 
 
Public Works recommends final approval with the following condition: 

a) An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of 
Public Works prior to creating any new driveway, access or performing any work within 
the county road right of way. 

b) The parcel combination will use the existing access for parcel 490434. 
c) Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further 

access requirements.  See Kittitas County Road Standards. 
 



From: Jesse Cox
To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Subject: RE: Notice of Application CB-19-00019 Hiatt
Date: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 5:04:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png

PH does not have any comment
 
Jesse Cox, BA, Environmental Health Supervisor
P: 509.962.7005 | F: 509.962.7581 | E: jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us
Kittitas County Public Health Department
507 N Nanum St Suite 102, Ellensburg WA 98926
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health
Please tell us how we’re doing: KCPHD Customer Survey

 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 4:33 PM
To: Holly Erdman; Jesse Cox
Subject: FW: Notice of Application CB-19-00019 Hiatt
 
Good afternoon!
 
The comment period for the Hiatt parcel combination ended on December 3, 2019.  Wanted to
make sure PH doesn’t have any comments.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 12:12 PM
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
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/KCPHD-Customer-Feedback

Kittitas County
A Public Health
Department





 
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
 
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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From: Holly Erdman
To: Kelly Bacon (CD); Jesse Cox
Subject: RE: Notice of Application CB-19-00019 Hiatt
Date: Thursday, December 5, 2019 9:38:52 AM
Attachments: image001.png

We have no comment, thank you for checking in.
 
Holly Erdman, BS, Environmental Health Specialist II

P: 509.962.7580 | F: 509.962.7581 | E: holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us
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
To: "Eudean Hiatt"
Cc: Christy Garcia; Haley Mercer; Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: CB-19-00019 - Hiatt - Final Approval
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 1:43:00 PM
Attachments: CB-19-00019 Hiatt Final Approval 12-11-19.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached correspondence in regards to the final approval of tax parcel combination CB-
19-00019.  A hard copy of the letter will be mailed out.  Please contact me directly with any
questions.
 
Sincerely,
 

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
mailto:amxman77@yahoo.com
mailto:christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us







From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
To: Christy Garcia; Haley Mercer
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: CB-19-00019 Hiatt - Final Approval
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 1:46:00 PM

Good afternoon,
 
The parcel combination application CB-19-00019 has been reviewed by CDS and has been given final
approval.  Below is the link to the file.  Please let me know if there are any questions.
 
CB-19-00019 Hiatt
 
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
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